
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

Procurement Management Services 
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650 

Miami, FL 33132 

BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

Buyer's Name:   

PHONE:  (305) 995-   

Email:   

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 

Date:   

Addendum No. 

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:   

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number  

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: 

MAILING ADDRESS:      

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:   

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX # 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

NAME (Typed):   
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

TITLE:  

FM-4254 Rev. (09-17) 



BID OPENING 
 

ITB-20-003-EA 
Elevator Services Contract  

 
BIDS DUE: Sealed bids will be received by The School Board of Miami-Dade County, 
Florida until 1:00 P.M. local time, Thursday, October 8th, 2020 at the M-DCPS 
School Administration Building located at 1450 NE 2nd Ave, Miami, FL 33132 

 
INSTRUCTIONS  : Bidders can drop off their bids at the bid box right next to the 
auditorium. Bidders should place security badge on the outside of their bid 
submissions. The bid opening will take place virtually at 2:00pm via zoom. A picture 
ID is required to enter the premises.  
 

Thursday, October 8, 2020 EST 2:00pm via Zoom 
Meeting ID: 97196991881 

Passcode: 581960 
 

One tap mobile:  
+13126266799,,97196991881 US (Chicago) 

+19292056099,,97196991881 US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: In addition to the normal procedures conducted for Bid 
Openings, Bidders are required to practice social distancing guidelines. 

 
 Bidders will not be allowed on site without a face mask. 

 
 Bidders will not be allowed to comingle. 

 
 Bidders must stay 6 feet apart from others. 

 
 Please only have 1 representative from your firm attend the bid opening. 

 
 
 
Should you have any trouble locating the site, please call (305) 995 – 4288 

 



 
ITB-20-003-EA Elevator Services Contract 
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1.      Are the only bidders the ones that attended the Pre-Bid Conference?  

Answer: No, the Pre-Bid Conference is not mandatory. Vendors that did not participate in the 
Pre-Bid Conference can still bid on this Solicitation. 
 
2.      Is there a Maximum Number of Bidders for this Solicitation?  

Answer: No, there is no maximum number of Bidders. 
 
3.      How can we know who is bidding for this solicitation?  

Answer: You can participate at the Bid Opening. 
 
4.      Are we going to be able to perform site visits to see the existing conditions of the 

equipment prior to the bid due date?  

Answer: You need to call and arrange sites visits through the Facilities Operations office. 
Phone numbers: 305-995-4947 or 305-995-7945 
 
5.      Are we going to be able to quote repairs (if any) for this existing conditions? 

Answer: This is an “as is” contract.  You are responsible for existing conditions. 

 

6.   How are we going to manage the site visits to inspect for existing conditions on each 

property and jobsite familiarization? 

Answer: Please see answer number 4. 
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